
From: Marsh, Melanie
To: Sullivan, Timothy; Parks, Sean; Breeden, Wendy; Campione, Leslie; Blake, Josh
Cc: Cole, Jeff; Guzman, Glen; Schneider, Fred
Subject: Lake County Fish Farms, LLC
Date: Friday, September 4, 2020 10:48:20 AM
Attachments: Complaint_8.28.2020.pdf

Good Morning Commissioners:
 
Just to keep you updated regarding this property, the St. Johns River Water Management District
filed an action in the Circuit Court last week alleging that the Fish Farm has failed to comply with the
Consent Order they signed earlier this year.  A copy of the Complaint is attached for reference.  My
office will follow this case as it progresses and give you updates when available.  As part of the
litigation, St. Johns is seeking an injunction to order the property owner to immediately cease all
construction activity on the property, including prohibiting the removal of dirt.  St. Johns is also
seeking civil penalties in the amount of up to $15,000 per day for each day of violation.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
 

MELANIE MARSH 
County Attorney

COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 

A P.O. Box 7800  | 315 W. Main St., Ste 335, Tavares, FL 32778 
P 352-343-9787 | F 352-343-9646 
E mmarsh@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov
NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.
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